MEMO

To: Planning Department, Camden Council

From: Murray Graham, Iceni Projects Limited

Date: 27 July 2018

Title: 84 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JR - Photographs of Proposed Materials

The below photos provide examples of the materials proposed for the redevelopment of 84 Hatton
Garden, as per planning permission LPA ref. 2015/1925/P. these materials are listed on the annotated
elevation drawings, as provided by Brown Studio, as part of the application to discharge condition 3
(ref. PP-07155528) of the aforementioned permission.

Please note that the photographs have been provided by Brown Studio.
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Black Brick

Choose from the UK’s most
popular range of bricks because:

= All our brick factories are rated ‘very ¢
under BES 6001, the Standard For Re
Sourcing and have BS EN 14001, 1
Environmental Standard. lbs\crk are m: first
brick maker to achieve SO 50001, the Energy
Management Standard,

sponsible

We make the widest range of bricks in

the country.

Nationwide coverage from 19 factories

means our average delivery mileage is kept

to a minimum.

Our bricks are a prudent use of natural
resources, incorporating a high recycled content

Reglit (Channel Glass) and Insulation

Black Smooth
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SP26 Cast Wired

Glass Architecture

'House, 6 Ashton Road
en, Glasgow, G73 1U8




